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From: Huston, Celia J.

To: Peters, Dena M.

Subject: Evidence 1.3 FW: Tomorrow- May 15-Need help filling out your SLO Assessment Form?
Date: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 9:16:29 AM

Attachments: SLO Assessment Data Collection Sheet.docx

From: Hamdy, Rania E

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 9:39 AM

To: SBVC Campus

Subject: Tomorrow- May 15-Need help filling out your SLO Assessment Form?

We invite you to drop by LA 208 ------- Thursday-May 15 (2pm-3pm)
if you need assistance filling out your SLO Assessment Form(form attached). These forms need to be
submitted at the end of each semester for every class to your division dean (around the time grades

are due).
In case you were unable to attend- or need a refresher; included
below is a link to a short video summarizing the process ASS essm ent
http://screencast.com/t/m2pwsflsrNIim Data
If you have additional questions, you can schedule an appointment CO | | eCt| on

with Dr. Celia Huston via email.

Form



http://screencast.com/t/m2pwsfJsrN1m

mailto:chuston@sbccd.cc.ca.us

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7B6182963A984796A46A0AB43E1E8E30-CHUSTON

mailto:dmurillo@sbccd.cc.ca.us



SLO Assessment Data Collection Sheet
(Due to the Division Office each semester by Final Grade Submission Date)


			Faculty Name:                 
Department:
Semester/Year Assessed:


			Course:
Section:
Units:











			Outcomes



			


Click here to enter text.








			Assessment Methods


			Click here to enter text.





			Criteria – what is “good enough”? (Attach department or faculty rubric or use the generic rubric below)


			Click here to enter text.





			Enter the distribution of student SLO assessment results. Is this distribution satisfactory? 


			Click here to enter text.








[bookmark: _GoBack]


			Draft: Generic Rubric for use if Departmental or Faculty Rubric is Not Available.


			Total number of students  enrolled in the class


			Number of students who met the SLO 


			Number of students who did not meet the SLO


			Number of students who did not assess





			SLO 1


			


			


			


			





			SLO 2


			


			


			


			





			SLO 3


			


			


			


			











			Reflect and comment on the successes and challenges in this class. Did you:


· Try new strategies?


· Add content?


· See notable improvement in class performance?


· Identify any learning gaps?


In future will you 


· Try new strategies


· Make recommendations for content, assessment, or SLO modification


			Click here to enter text.
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SLO  Assessment  Data Collection Sheet   (Due to the Division Office  each semester by Final Grade Submission Date)  



Faculty Name:                    Department:   Semester/Year Assessed:  Course:   Section:   Units:  



 



Outcomes      Click here to enter text.    



Assessment Methods  Click here to enter te xt.  



Criteria  –   what is “good enough”?  (Attach  d epartment or  f aculty  r ubric  or use the generic rubric below)  Click here to enter text.  



Enter the distribution of student SLO  assessment results .  Is this  distribution satisfactory?   Click here to enter text.  



   



Reflect and comment on the  successes and challenges in this  class. Did you:      Try new strategies?      Add  c ontent?      See notable improvement in  class performance?      Identify any  l earning  g aps?   In future will you       Try new strategies      Make  recommendations for  content, assessment ,   or SLO  modification  Click here to enter text.  



 



Draft: Generic Rubric for use if  Departmental or Faculty Rubric is  N ot  A vailable.  Total  n umber of  s tudents    enrolled  in the  c lass  Number of  students who met  the SLO   Number of  students who did  not meet the SLO  Number of students  who did not assess  
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